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Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)

From: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT <ERICWOO@lonpac.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 2 April 2025 10:53 AM
To: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)
Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A
Subject: RE: OUR REF: 24/24/24/VC05/030200      TP Claim SNQ4559Z & XD4712Y (DOA 

18.11.2024)*** LKK REF: CD/LPC24110360/Ama3

Lonpac External - General 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 
Dear Daphne, 
 
You have our mandate to settle as follow. 
 
Cost of repair $9,047.00 
Loss of use $350.00 - $420.00 
GIA fee $2.18 
Total $9,399.18 – $9,469.18 

 
Thank you. 
 
Best Regards 
 
Eric Woo 
Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
DID: 6279 9240 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 

 
 
 
 
 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 

 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 

From: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto) <daphnelee@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 12 March 2025 5:51 pm 
To: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT <ERICWOO@lonpac.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
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